
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

Marc D. Tall, Mayor 
Peggy O’Connell, Mayor Pro Tem 
Ralph B. Blasier, Council Member 
Tyler D. DuBord, Council Member  
Karen S. Moore, Council Member 

 
CITY COUNCIL 
MEETING AGENDA 

July 15, 2021 
 

Patrick S. Jordan, City Manager 
Phil DeMay, City Clerk 

John Bergman, City Attorney 

 
City Council Chambers located at: City Hall – 410 Ludington Street – Room C101 – Escanaba, MI 49829 

The Council has adopted a policy to use a Consent Agenda, when appropriate. All items with an asterisk (*) are considered routine by the City Council and will be enacted by one motion. There will be no separate 
discussion of these items unless a Council Member or citizen so requests, in which event, the item will be removed from the General Order of Business and considered in its normal sequence on the Agenda. 
 

Regular Meeting 
Thursday, July 15, 2021, at 7:00 p.m. 

CALL TO ORDER 
ROLL CALL 
INVOCATION/PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE   
APPROVAL/CORRECTION(S) TO MINUTES – Regular Meeting – July 1, 2021 
APPROVAL/ADJUSTMENTS TO THE AGENDA 
CONFLICT OF INTEREST DECLARATION(S) 
BRIEF PUBLIC COMMENT(S) 
PUBLIC HEARINGS – None 
UNFINISHED BUSINESS – None 
NEW BUSINESS  
 
1. Approval – Renewal of Contract with Delta County Prosecutor - Administration. 

Explanation:  Administration is seeking Council approval to renew the City of Escanaba contract with Delta County 
for Prosecution services for City Misdemeanors, provided by the Delta County Prosecutor. 
 

2. Approval – Delta County Historical Society Agreement - Controller. 
Explanation: Administration is seeking approval to renew a service agreement with the Delta County Historical 
Society. Money is in the budget for this expenditure. 
 

3. Approval – Continuation of Contract with City Attorney.  
Explanation:  Under Chapter II, Section 15 of the City Charter of the City of Escanaba, the City Manager shall be 
responsible for the appointment of the City Attorney. Chapter II, Sections 20 and 21 of the City Charter of the City of 
Escanaba proscribe the qualifications and duties of the City Attorney John M.A. Bergman of Nastoff & Bergman, for 
another year beginning July 1, 2021, through June 30, 2022. 
 

4.    Closed Session – Closed Session at the Attorney’s Request – Administration. 
        Explanation: Closed session to discuss possible litigation at the request of our Attorney. 

 
APPOINTMENTS          
BOARD, COMMISSION, AND COMMITTEE REPORTS      
GENERAL PUBLIC COMMENT        
ANNOUNCEMENTS       
ADJOURNMENT     

Respectfully Submitted  
 

 
Patrick S. Jordan  
City Manager  



 OFFICIAL PROCEEDINGS 
CITY COUNCIL 

CITY OF ESCANABA, MICHIGAN 
Regular Council Meeting 
Thursday, July 1, 2021 

 
The meeting was called to order by the Honorable Mayor Marc D. Tall at 7:01 p.m. in 
the Council Chambers of City Hall located at 410 Ludington Street. 
 
Present: Mayor Marc D. Tall, Council Members, Ralph B. Blasier, Tyler D. DuBord, 

Karen S. Moore, and Peggy O’Connell 
 
Absent: None  
   
Also Present: City Manager Patrick S. Jordan, City Clerk Phil DeMay, Department 

Heads, media, and members of the public. 
 

City Clerk DeMay led Council in the Pledge of Allegiance. 
 

O’Connell moved, DuBord seconded, CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY, to approve 
Regular Meeting minutes from June 17, 2021, as submitted. 
 

 
ADJUSTMENTS TO THE AGENDA 
 

O’Connell moved, DuBord seconded, CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY, to approve the 
City Council Agenda as submitted. 
 

 
CONFLICT OF INTEREST DECLARATION – None 
 
BRIEF PUBLIC COMMENT – None 
 
PUBLIC HEARINGS – None 
 
UNFINISHED BUSINESS – None 
 
NEW BUSINESS 
 
NB-1 Approval – Policy Update – Hardship Exemption – Assessor. 
 

Administration requested the City Council approve the revised Hardship Exemption 
Policy and Asset Level Test. The existing policy has been in place since 2007, and 
is no longer compliant due to recent legislative changes. 
 
NB-1 Blasier moved, O’Connell seconded, to approve the revised Hardship 
Exemption Policy and Asset Level Test. 
 
Upon a call of the roll, the vote was as follows: 
 
Ayes: Blasier, O’Connell, Moore, DuBord, Mayor Tall 



City Council Minutes  
July 1, 2021 – cont.  
 

 

 

2 

Nays: None 
 
MOTION CARRIED. 
 

 
NB-2 Approval – Community Preservation Officer – EPSD. 
 

Escanaba Public Safety requested the part-time Community Preservation Officer be 
considered being moved to a full-time position. 
 
NB-2 Blasier moved, O’Connell seconded, to approve the part-time Community 
Preservation Officer to a full-time position. 
 
Upon a call of the roll, the vote was as follows: 
 
Ayes: Blasier, O’Connell, Moore, DuBord, Mayor Tall 
Nays: None 
 
MOTION CARRIED. 
 
 

NB-3 Approval – Excess Worker’s Comp Quote – HR Director/Treasurer. 
 
Administration requested approval of the Excess Worker’s Comp Quote from 
Midwest for the upcoming year. 
 
NB-3 O’Connell moved, Moore seconded, to approve of the Excess Worker’s Comp 
Quote from Midwest for the upcoming year. 
 
Upon a call of the roll, the vote was as follows: 
 
Ayes: O’Connell, Moore, Blasier, DuBord, Mayor Tall 
Nays: None 
 
MOTION CARRIED. 
 
 

NB-4 First Reading of Ordinance No. 1251, An Ordinance to Amend Chapter XIX 
of Appendix A as Codified Under the Code of Ordinances, and Setting the Date of 
Thursday, August 5, 2021, for the Second Reading, Public Hearing, and Adoption 
– Planning & Zoning. 

 
Administration requested the City Council to consider this the first reading of 
Ordinance No. 1251, An Ordinance to Amend Chapter XIX of Appendix A as 
Codified under the Code of Ordinances – Section 1907.1.O. regarding canopy 
regulations be removed from the zoning ordinance. Administration requested that 
the City Council set August 5, 2021, for the second reading, public hearing and 
adoption of Ordinance No. 1251. 



City Council Minutes  
July 1, 2021 – cont.  
 

 

 

3 

 
NB-4 Blasier moved, DuBord seconded, to consider this the first reading of 
Ordinance No. 1251, An Ordinance to Amend Chapter XIX of Appendix A as 
Codified under the Code of Ordinances – Section 1907.1.O. regarding canopy 
regulations be removed from the zoning ordinance and to set August 5, 2021, for the 
second reading, public hearing and adoption of Ordinance No. 1251. 
 
Upon a call of the roll, the vote was as follows: 
 
Ayes: Blasier, DuBord, Moore, O’Connell, Mayor Tall 
Nays: None 
 
MOTION CARRIED. 
 

 
NB-5 First Reading of Ordinance No. 1252, An Ordinance to Amend Chapter XXI 
of Appendix A as Codified Under the Code of Ordinances, and Setting the Date of 
Thursday, August 5, 2021, for the Second Reading, Public Hearing, and Adoption 
– Planning & Zoning. 

 
Administration requested the City Council to consider this the first reading of 
Ordinance No. 1252, An Ordinance to Amend Chapter XXI of Appendix A as 
Codified under the Code of Ordinances – Chapter 21 – Central Retail Commercial 
District. Administration requested that the City Council set August 5, 2021, for the 
second reading, public hearing and adoption of Ordinance No. 1252. 

 
NB-5 DuBord moved, O’Connell seconded, requested the City Council to consider 
this the first reading of Ordinance No. 1252, An Ordinance to Amend Chapter XXI of 
Appendix A as Codified under the Code of Ordinances – Chapter 21 – Central Retail 
Commercial District and to set August 5, 2021, for the second reading, public 
hearing and adoption of Ordinance No. 1252. 
 
Upon a call of the roll, the vote was as follows: 
 
Ayes: DuBord, O’Connell, Moore, Blasier, Mayor Tall 
Nays: None 
 
MOTION CARRIED. 
 

 
NB-6 Approval – Rerouting Communication Utilities at Wastewater Plant – 
Wastewater. 
 

a) Administration requested authorization to hire CCI Systems of Iron Mountain, MI, 
to reroute and install three new conduits from the pole to the brick administration 
building for our Fiber, AT&T, and Charter Communications wires at a cost not to 
exceed $14,000.00. 
 



City Council Minutes  
July 1, 2021 – cont.  
 

 

 

4 

NB-6a Moore moved, Blasier seconded, to approve to hire CCI Systems of Iron 
Mountain, MI, to reroute and install three new conduits from the pole to the brick 
administration building for our Fiber, AT&T, and Charter Communications wires at a 
cost not to exceed $14,000.00. 
 
Upon a call of the roll, the vote was as follows: 
 
Ayes: Moore, Blasier, DuBord, O’Connell, Mayor Tall 
Nays: None 
 
MOTION CARRIED. 
 
b) Administration requested authorization to make funds available for completing 

the remaining work or rerouting these communication wires within the brick 
administration building for AT&T, Charter, and other items in and to the utility 
room, in an amount not to exceed $6,000.00. 
 

NB-6b Moore moved, Blasier seconded, to approve to make funds available for 
completing the remaining work or rerouting these communication wires within the 
brick administration building for AT&T, Charter, and other items in and to the utility 
room, in an amount not to exceed $6,000.00. 
 
Upon a call of the roll, the vote was as follows: 
 
Ayes: Moore, Blasier, DuBord, O’Connell, Mayor Tall 
Nays: None 
 
MOTION CARRIED. 
 

 
NB-7 Approval – Conduct Lead Service Line Replacements – Water. 

 
Administration requested authorization to retain & hire any contractor to install a 
water service, who is licensed and insured to conduct this type of work, at the rate of 
$2,800.00 for half a service or $5,600.00 for an entire service per site or address, 
which is deemed necessary by the Water Department. 
 
NB-7 O’Connell moved, Blasier seconded, approved to retain & hire any contractor 
to install a water service, who is licensed and insured to conduct this type of work, at 
the rate of $2,800.00 for half a service or $5,600.00 for an entire service per site or 
address, which is deemed necessary by the Water Department. 
 
Upon a call of the roll, the vote was as follows: 
 
Ayes: O’Connell, Blasier, Moore, DuBord, Mayor Tall 
Nays: None 
 
MOTION CARRIED. 



City Council Minutes  
July 1, 2021 – cont.  
 

 

 

5 

NB-8 Approval – Street Closure Request – Private Party – Administration. 
 
Administration sought City Council approval to close a portion of 13th Avenue South, 
from Lake Shore Drive to the alley entrance on July 9th from 6:00p.m. to midnight. 
 
NB-8 O’Connell moved, Blasier seconded, CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY, to approve 
to close a portion of 13th Avenue South, from Lake Shore Drive to the alley entrance 
on July 9th from 6:00p.m. to midnight. 
 

 
APPOINTMENT(S) TO CITY BOARDS, COMMISSIONS, AND COMMITTEES  
 

Mayor Tall, with Council Consensus made the following appointment: 
 
Raymond Sheldon appointed to the Harbor Advisory Committee, expiring June 1, 
2024. 

 
  
BOARD, COMMISSION, AND COMMITTEE REPORTS  
  

Council Members reviewed City Board and Commission meetings each attended 
since the last City Council Meeting. 

 
 
GENERAL PUBLIC COMMENT – 
 
Theresa Nelson discussed how townships can get involved. 
 
ANNOUNCEMENTS   
 

• Enhance Escanaba is a new non-profit corporation to initiate, design, promote, 
and fund beatification projects in the City of Escanaba; 

• Music Mondays at Ludington Park; 

• 4TH of July Events taking place down at the park; 

• Parades in Gladstone and Bark River; 

• Fireworks are in Escanaba Saturday July 3rd. 
 

NB-9 Closed Session - Discuss a Personnel Matter – HR Director/Treasurer. 
 
City Council went into a closed session at the advice of the City Attorney, to discuss 
a personnel matter. 
 
 
The time being 8:06 p.m., DuBord moved, Blasier seconded, CARRIED 
UNANIMOUSLY, the Council recessed. 
 
 
O’Connell moved, DuBord seconded, to go into Closed Session. 



City Council Minutes  
July 1, 2021 – cont.  
 

 

 

6 

 
Upon a call of the roll, the vote was as follows: 
 
Ayes: O’Connell, DuBord, Mayor Tall  
Nays: Blasier, Moore 
 
MOTION CARRIED. 
 
The time was 8:12 p.m. 
 
O’Connell moved, DuBord seconded, to come back into Open Session. 
 
Upon a call of the roll, the vote was as follows: 
 
Ayes: O’Connell, DuBord, Moore, Blasier, Mayor Tall  
Nays: None 
 
MOTION CARRIED. 
 
The time was 8:57 p.m. 
 
No Council actions were taken during the Closed Session. 
 
 

Hearing no further public comment O’Connell moved,  DuBord seconded, the Council 
adjourned at 8:58 p.m. 

 
Respectfully submitted 
 

 
 

Phil DeMay      Approved: _____________________  
City Clerk        Marc D. Tall, Mayor 
 




















	07.15.2021 - City Council Mtg - Regular Agenda
	cm07.01.2021
	NB-1
	NB-2
	NB-3
	NB-4

